Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2006 09:23 PM
To: email@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Calcite from Durham, England

Check out my weekly new postings of mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $45</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings $45-3800</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Embolite (Bromargyrite or Chlorargyrite) with Cerussite from New South Wales, Australia
— Datolite from Braen's Quarry, Haledon, Passaic County, New Jersey

— Calcite from Durham, England

— Cuprite from Copper Queen Mine, Bisbee, Cochise County, Arizona

— Chloritoid var. Masonite from Natick, Kent County, Rhode Island

— Elbaite Tourmaline from Mount Mica, South Paris, Oxford County, Maine

— Tiemannite with Metacinnabar var. Onofrite from Marysvale, Piute County, Utah

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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End Message 1



